



# Mohammed Jihad Saddat



Jordanian nationality, 20/04/1990

## BRIEF SUMMARY

A network technician with (4) years of experience in the preparation of computer networks and the maintenance of computers, I aim for a job that develops my skills by working in a leading company to be one of the success partners in achieving its strategic goals, in addition to my extensive knowledge and future capabilities to a successful career in the field of computers and networks, I seek to develop networks and raise the level of security in them, in addition to that I have excellent interpersonal skills, which allows me to interact with a wide range of colleagues.

## TRAINING COURSES

### ■ CYPER SECURITY

**Organized by :** Edraak platform at online (certificate of completion of specialization) on 10/17/2021

### ■ ICDL - BASIC SKILLS

**Organized by :** Edraak platform at online (certificate of completion of specialization) on 10/14/2021

### ■ INTRODUCTION TO THE WORLD OF NETWORKS

**Organized by :** Edraak platform at a online, at a rate of (3) training hours on 11/10/2021

## SKILLS

- Communication and decision-making skills
- Work under pressure
- The ability to solve problems
- Full adaptation to work within the work team
- Tact, good behavior and quick wit
- Computer Skills
- Take care to learn and adapt
- Seriousness and sense of responsibility

## EDUCATION

- **College of Technology (TVTC) in Arar** graduation year **2014**

Diploma in computer networks

- **King Fahd High School** graduation year **2005**

Scientific specialization

## WORK EXPERIENCES

- **Network and technical support technician (2019 - 2022 )**

Horan Al Shamel Information Technology Est

- **Sales Branch Supervisor (2016 – 2018)**

Integrated Protection Company (Agent of the Cooperative Insurance Company)

- **Salesman and marketing (2014-2015)**

Al Dhawi General Contracting Est

## LANGUAGES

- **ARABIC LANGUAGE (Mother tongue)**

LEVEL : **Exellent**

- **ENGLISH LANGUAGE**

LEVEL : **GOOD**

- » Transferable Iqama
- » Driving License
- » **Marital status:** Single



+966 59 147 8289

mohammadjehad789@gmail.com



المملكة العربية السعودية – الرياض

# محمد جهاد مصطفى مسعود

أردني الجنسية، ٢٠/٠٤/١٩٩٠م

## نبذة عني:

فني شبكات مع خبرة (٤) سنوات في اعداد شبكات الحاسب الالي وصيانة أجهزة الحاسب الالي، أهدف الى وظيفة تطور مهاراتي من خلال العمل في شركة رائدة لأكون أحد شركاء النجاح في تحقيق أهدافها الاستراتيجية بالإضافة الى معرفتي الواسعة وإمكانياتي المستقبلية إلى مهنة ناجحة في مجال الحاسب الآلي والشبكات، وأسعى الى تطوير الشبكات ورفع مستوى الامان فيها، بالإضافة إلى أنه لدي مهارات متميزة في التعامل مع الآخرين، مما يتيح لي التفاعل مع مجموعة واسعة من الزملاء.

## الخبرات العلمية

الكلية التقنية بعمر (٢٠١٤)

التخصص: دبلوم شبكات حاسب الي (CCNA تدريب فقط)

ثانوية الملك فهد (٢٠٠٥)

القسم: العلمي

## الخبرات العملية

عملت بمهنة فني شبكات ودعم فني بتاريخ (٢٠١٩-٢٠٢٢)

مؤسسة حوران الشامل لتقنية المعلومات

عملت بمهنة مشرف فرع مبيعات بتاريخ (٢٠١٦-٢٠١٨)

شركة الحماية المتكاملة لوكالة التأمين (وكيل التعاونية للتأمين)

عملت بمهنة مندوب مبيعات وتسويق بتاريخ (٢٠١٤-٢٠١٥)

مؤسسة الضوي للمقاولات العامة

## اللغات

اللغة العربية (اللغة الأم)

المستوى: ممتاز

اللغة الانجليزية

المستوى: جيد

## الدورات التدريبية

الأمن السيبراني

الجهة المنظمة: منصة إدراك عند بُعد (شهادة اتمام التخصص)

بتاريخ ٢٠٢١/١٠/١٧

الرخصة الدولية لقيادة الحاسوب ICDL - المهارات

الأساسية

الجهة المنظمة: منصة إدراك عند بُعد منصة إدراك عند بُعد (شهادة

اتمام التخصص) بتاريخ ٢٠٢١/١٠/١٤

مقدمة في عالم الشبكات

الجهة المنظمة: منصة إدراك عند بُعد منصة إدراك عند بُعد، بواقع

(٣) ساعات تدريبية بتاريخ ٢٠٢١/١٠/١١

## المهارات

مهارات التواصل واتخاذ القرار

تحمل ضغوط العمل

القدرة على حل المشاكل

التكيف التام للعمل ضمن فريق العمل

اللباقة وحسن التصرف وسرعة البديهة

مهارات الكمبيوتر

الحرص على التعلم والتكيف

الجدية وحس المسؤولية

إقامة قابلة للتحويل

رخصة قيادة

الحالة الاجتماعية: أعزب